
From: Arif, Syed
To: Friday, Barbara
Cc: Pell, Leigh
Subject: ASP
Date: Wednesday, July 03, 2013 9:23:54 AM
Attachments: 13-K-AP Signed.pdf
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Barbara – Please clerk and issue the attached ASP to North Municipal Solid Waste Landfill.
 
Leigh Ann – Please save the attached word document in your folder.  I made minor edits to your
document.
 
Thanks,
Syed
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Sent by Electronic mail – Received Receipt Requested 


Mr. Jeff Foster, P.G., P.E. 
City of Jacksonville Department of Public Works 
1031 Superior Street 
Jacksonville, FL 32254 


Re: Low Gas Producing Wells 
North Municipal Solid Waste Landfill  
Facility ID No. 0310340:  13-K-AP 


Dear Mr. Foster: 


The Office of Permitting and Compliance received your request on behalf of North Municipal Solid Waste 
Landfill seeking an alternative standard approval for gas extraction wells NIIIA002 and NIIIB020.  The City of 
Jacksonville is required by 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart WWW to operate each interior wellhead in the collection 
system with an oxygen concentration no greater than 5 percent.  Wells NIIIA002 and NIIIB020 have experienced 
oxygen levels at or in excess of 5 percent.  Therefore, the Petitioner proposes to operate gas extraction wells 
according to Appendix C –Alternative Standards for Low Gas Production Wells and Leachate Risers of their 
current Title V air operation permit No. 0310340-005-AV. 


The requirements of 40 CFR 60.753(c) state:  “Operate each interior wellhead in the collection system with a 
landfill gas temperature less than 55 °C and with either a nitrogen level less than 20 percent or an oxygen level 
less than 5 percent.  The owner or operator may establish a higher operating temperature, nitrogen, or oxygen 
value at a particular well.  A higher operating value demonstration shall show supporting data that the elevated 
parameter does not cause fires or significantly inhibit anaerobic decomposition by killing methanogens.” 


North Municipal Solid Waste Landfill was closed in 1992.  Since the closure, the City of Jacksonville noted 
several of the wells have gas flow so low that even applying minimal or no vacuum results in exceedences of the 
5 percent oxygen limit.  The City of Jacksonville also noted the oxygen exceedences are the result of the natural 
decline in landfill gas and do not adversely affect the wellfield performance or indicate subsurface oxidation. 


The well data in Table 1 confirms methane levels are extremely low, less than 2 percent, temperatures are below 
100°F; and oxygen levels remain approximately 12 percent to 20 percent at the fully closed wellhead.  Based on 
the data and in accordance with the provisions of 40 CFR 60.753(c), North Municipal Solid Waste Landfill may 
operate gas extraction wells NIIIA002 and NIIIB020 according to Appendix C –Alternative Standards for Low 
Gas Production Wells and Leachate Risers of their current Title V air operation permit No. 0310340-005-AV.   


Table 1 – Well Data. 


Location Date Methane 
(%) 


Carbon 
Dioxide  


(%) 


Oxygen 
(%) 


Balance 
Gas  
(%) 


Temperature 
(°F) 


Well Pressure


(in wc) 


NIIIA002 04/26/13 0.1 2.3 19.1 78.5 94 -.03 


NIIIA002 04/29/13 1.5 5.8 17.8 74.9 81 0.0 


NIIIA002 05/28/13 0.5 5.4 18.4 75.7 81 0.0 
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NIIIA002 05/29/13 0 7.0 18.1 74.9 86 -0.1 


NIIIB020 04/25/13 0.7 14.7 12.0 72.6 90 -1.0 


NIIIB020 04/29/13 0.7 16.4 12.1 70.8 81 -1.0 


NIIIB020 05/24/13 0.5 14.0 12.1 73.4 97 -0.9 


NIIIB020 05/29/13 0.8 15.4 12.1 71.7 86 -1.0 


Please call Leigh-Ann Pell at 850/717-9033 if you have any questions regarding this determination. 


The Department’s proposed agency action shall become final unless a petition for an administrative hearing is 
timely under Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S., before the deadline for filing a petition set forth below.  On the 
filing of a timely petition, this action will not be final and effective until further order of the Department or the 
petition has been dismissed or withdrawn.  Because the administrative hearing process is designed to formulate 
final agency action, the hearing process may result in a modification of the agency action or even reversal of the 
agency action. 


A person whose substantial interests are affected by the proposed decision may petition for an administrative 
hearing in accordance with Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S.  Petitions filed by the applicant or any of the parties 
listed below must be filed within 14 days of receipt of this written notice.  Petitions filed by any other person must 
be filed within 14 days of receipt of this proposed action.  A petitioner must mail a copy of the petition to the 
applicant at the address indicated above, at the time of filing.  A petition for administrative hearing must contain 
the information set forth below and must be filed (received) with the Agency Clerk in the Office of General 
Counsel, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, MS 35, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000, 
Agency.Clerk@dep.state.fl.us, before the deadline. 


The failure of any person to file a petition within the appropriate time period shall constitute a waiver of that 
person’s right to request an administrative determination (hearing) under Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S., or to 
intervene in this proceeding and participate as a party to it.  Any subsequent intervention will be only at the 
approval of the presiding officer upon the filing of a motion in compliance with Rule 28-106.205, F.A.C. 


A petition that disputes the material facts on which the Department’s action is based must contain the following 
information:  (a) The name and address of each agency affected and each agency’s file or identification number, if 
known; (b) The name, address, any email address, telephone number and any facsimile number of the petitioner; 
the name, address, any email address, telephone number, and any facsimile number of the petitioner’s 
representative, if any, which shall be the address for service purposes during the course of the proceeding; and an 
explanation of how the petitioner’s substantial interests will be affected by the agency determination; (c) A 
statement of how and when each petitioner received notice of the agency action or proposed action; (d) A 
statement of all disputed issues of material fact.  If there are none, the petition must so indicate; (e) A concise 
statement of the ultimate facts alleged, as well as the rules and statutes which entitle the petitioner to relief; (f) A 
statement of the specific rules or statutes the petitioner contends require reversal or modification of the agency’s 
proposed action; and, (g) A statement of the relief sought by the petitioner, stating precisely the action petitioner 
wishes the agency to take with respect to the agency’s proposed action. 


A petition that does not dispute the material facts upon which the permitting authority’s action is based shall state 
that no such facts are in dispute and otherwise shall contain the same information as set forth above, as required 
by Rule 28-106.301, F.A.C. 


Because the administrative hearing process is designed to formulate final agency action, the filing of a petition 
means that the Department’s final action may be different from the position taken by it in this notice.  Persons 
whose substantial interests will be affected by any such final decision of the permitting authority on the 
application have the right to petition to become a party to the proceeding, in accordance with the requirements set 
forth above
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Once this decision becomes final, any party to this order has the right to seek judicial review by the filing of a 
Notice of Appeal pursuant to Rules 9.110 and 9.190,  Florida Rules of Appellate Procedure, with the Clerk of the 
Department in the Office of General Counsel, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, MS 35, Tallahassee, Florida, 
32399-3000, Agency.Clerk@dep.state.fl.us; and by filing a copy of the Notice of Appeal accompanied by the 
applicable filing fees with the appropriate District Court of Appeal.  The Notice of Appeal must be filed within 
thirty days from the date this action is filed with the Agency Clerk. 


Mediation is not available in this proceeding. 


Any party to this order has the right to seek judicial review of it under Section 120.68, F.S., by the filing of a 
Notice of Appeal, under Rule 9.110 of the Florida Rules of Appellate Procedure, with the Clerk of the Department 
in the Office of General Counsel, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Mail Station #35, Tallahassee, Florida, 32399-
3000; and, by filing a copy of the Notice of Appeal accompanied by the applicable filing fees with the appropriate 
District Court of Appeal.  The Notice of Appeal must be filed within thirty days from the date this notice is filed 
with the Clerk of the permitting authority. 


Executed in Tallahassee, Florida. 


 
Syed Arif, Environmental Administrator 
Office of Permitting and Compliance 
Division of Air Resource Management 


 


 


CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 


The undersigned duly designated deputy agency clerk hereby certifies that this letter of authorization for an 
alternate sampling procedure was sent by electronic mail with received receipt requested before the close of 
business on the date indicated below to the following persons. 


Jeff Foster, P.G., P.E., City of Jacksonville Department of Public Works:  JSFoster@coj.net  
Richard Rachal, Administrator, Northeast District Office:  Richard.Rachal@dep.state.fl.us  
Rebecca Kelner, P.E.:  rebecca@kelnerinc.com 
David McNeal, EPA Region 4:  mcneal.dave@epa.gov  
Lynn Scearce, DEP OPC:  lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us  


Clerk Stamp 


FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT FILED, on this date, 
pursuant to Section 120.52(7), Florida Statutes, with the 
designated agency clerk, receipt of which is hereby 
acknowledged. 





				2013-07-03T09:16:56-0400

		Syed Arif
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

Re:	Low Gas Producing Wells

North Municipal Solid Waste Landfill 

Facility ID No. 0310340:  13-K-AP

Dear Mr. Foster:

The Office of Permitting and Compliance received your request on behalf of North Municipal Solid Waste Landfill seeking an alternative standard approval for gas extraction wells NIIIA002 and NIIIB020.  The City of Jacksonville is required by 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart WWW to operate each interior wellhead in the collection system with an oxygen concentration no greater than 5 percent.  Wells NIIIA002 and NIIIB020 have experienced oxygen levels at or in excess of 5 percent.  Therefore, the Petitioner proposes to operate gas extraction wells according to Appendix C –Alternative Standards for Low Gas Production Wells and Leachate Risers of their current Title V air operation permit No. 0310340-005-AV.

The requirements of 40 CFR 60.753(c) state:  “Operate each interior wellhead in the collection system with a landfill gas temperature less than 55 °C and with either a nitrogen level less than 20 percent or an oxygen level less than 5 percent.  The owner or operator may establish a higher operating temperature, nitrogen, or oxygen value at a particular well.  A higher operating value demonstration shall show supporting data that the elevated parameter does not cause fires or significantly inhibit anaerobic decomposition by killing methanogens.”

North Municipal Solid Waste Landfill was closed in 1992.  Since the closure, the City of Jacksonville noted several of the wells have gas flow so low that even applying minimal or no vacuum results in exceedences of the 5 percent oxygen limit.  The City of Jacksonville also noted the oxygen exceedences are the result of the natural decline in landfill gas and do not adversely affect the wellfield performance or indicate subsurface oxidation.

The well data in Table 1 confirms methane levels are extremely low, less than 2 percent, temperatures are below 100°F; and oxygen levels remain approximately 12 percent to 20 percent at the fully closed wellhead.  Based on the data and in accordance with the provisions of 40 CFR 60.753(c), North Municipal Solid Waste Landfill may operate gas extraction wells NIIIA002 and NIIIB020 according to Appendix C –Alternative Standards for Low Gas Production Wells and Leachate Risers of their current Title V air operation permit No. 0310340-005-AV.  

[bookmark: _Ref356810657]Table 1 – Well Data.

		Location

		Date

		Methane (%)

		Carbon Dioxide 
(%)

		Oxygen (%)

		Balance Gas 
(%)

		Temperature (°F)

		Well Pressure

(in wc)



		NIIIA002

		04/26/13

		0.1

		2.3

		19.1

		78.5

		94

		-.03



		NIIIA002

		04/29/13

		1.5

		5.8

		17.8

		74.9

		81

		0.0



		NIIIA002

		05/28/13

		0.5

		5.4

		18.4

		75.7

		81

		0.0
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		NIIIA002

		05/29/13

		0

		7.0

		18.1

		74.9

		86

		-0.1



		NIIIB020

		04/25/13

		0.7

		14.7

		12.0

		72.6

		90

		-1.0



		NIIIB020

		04/29/13

		0.7

		16.4

		12.1

		70.8

		81

		-1.0



		NIIIB020

		05/24/13

		0.5

		14.0

		12.1

		73.4

		97

		-0.9



		NIIIB020

		05/29/13

		0.8

		15.4

		12.1

		71.7

		86

		-1.0





Please call Leigh-Ann Pell at 850/717-9033 if you have any questions regarding this determination.

The Department’s proposed agency action shall become final unless a petition for an administrative hearing is timely under Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S., before the deadline for filing a petition set forth below.  On the filing of a timely petition, this action will not be final and effective until further order of the Department or the petition has been dismissed or withdrawn.  Because the administrative hearing process is designed to formulate final agency action, the hearing process may result in a modification of the agency action or even reversal of the agency action.

A person whose substantial interests are affected by the proposed decision may petition for an administrative hearing in accordance with Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S.  Petitions filed by the applicant or any of the parties listed below must be filed within 14 days of receipt of this written notice.  Petitions filed by any other person must be filed within 14 days of receipt of this proposed action.  A petitioner must mail a copy of the petition to the applicant at the address indicated above, at the time of filing.  A petition for administrative hearing must contain the information set forth below and must be filed (received) with the Agency Clerk in the Office of General Counsel, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, MS 35, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000, Agency.Clerk@dep.state.fl.us, before the deadline.

The failure of any person to file a petition within the appropriate time period shall constitute a waiver of that person’s right to request an administrative determination (hearing) under Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S., or to intervene in this proceeding and participate as a party to it.  Any subsequent intervention will be only at the approval of the presiding officer upon the filing of a motion in compliance with Rule 28-106.205, F.A.C.

A petition that disputes the material facts on which the Department’s action is based must contain the following information:  (a) The name and address of each agency affected and each agency’s file or identification number, if known; (b) The name, address, any email address, telephone number and any facsimile number of the petitioner; the name, address, any email address, telephone number, and any facsimile number of the petitioner’s representative, if any, which shall be the address for service purposes during the course of the proceeding; and an explanation of how the petitioner’s substantial interests will be affected by the agency determination; (c) A statement of how and when each petitioner received notice of the agency action or proposed action; (d) A statement of all disputed issues of material fact.  If there are none, the petition must so indicate; (e) A concise statement of the ultimate facts alleged, as well as the rules and statutes which entitle the petitioner to relief; (f) A statement of the specific rules or statutes the petitioner contends require reversal or modification of the agency’s proposed action; and, (g) A statement of the relief sought by the petitioner, stating precisely the action petitioner wishes the agency to take with respect to the agency’s proposed action.

A petition that does not dispute the material facts upon which the permitting authority’s action is based shall state that no such facts are in dispute and otherwise shall contain the same information as set forth above, as required by Rule 28-106.301, F.A.C.
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Because the administrative hearing process is designed to formulate final agency action, the filing of a petition means that the Department’s final action may be different from the position taken by it in this notice.  Persons whose substantial interests will be affected by any such final decision of the permitting authority on the application have the right to petition to become a party to the proceeding, in accordance with the requirements set forth above
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Once this decision becomes final, any party to this order has the right to seek judicial review by the filing of a Notice of Appeal pursuant to Rules 9.110 and 9.190,  Florida Rules of Appellate Procedure, with the Clerk of the Department in the Office of General Counsel, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, MS 35, Tallahassee, Florida, 32399-3000, Agency.Clerk@dep.state.fl.us; and by filing a copy of the Notice of Appeal accompanied by the applicable filing fees with the appropriate District Court of Appeal.  The Notice of Appeal must be filed within thirty days from the date this action is filed with the Agency Clerk.

Mediation is not available in this proceeding.

Any party to this order has the right to seek judicial review of it under Section 120.68, F.S., by the filing of a Notice of Appeal, under Rule 9.110 of the Florida Rules of Appellate Procedure, with the Clerk of the Department in the Office of General Counsel, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Mail Station #35, Tallahassee, Florida, 32399-3000; and, by filing a copy of the Notice of Appeal accompanied by the applicable filing fees with the appropriate District Court of Appeal.  The Notice of Appeal must be filed within thirty days from the date this notice is filed with the Clerk of the permitting authority.

Executed in Tallahassee, Florida.



Syed Arif, Environmental Administrator

Office of Permitting and Compliance

Division of Air Resource Management





CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

The undersigned duly designated deputy agency clerk hereby certifies that this letter of authorization for an alternate sampling procedure was sent by electronic mail with received receipt requested before the close of business on the date indicated below to the following persons.

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

FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT FILED, on this date, pursuant to Section 120.52(7), Florida Statutes, with the designated agency clerk, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged.
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